

Ref.: SAFGC/ /2021-22

Date: 15-02-2022

VISION

• Education with excellence and Discipline.

• To empower and enrich the Students of the rural areas through graduation and prepare them for higher education and better placement.

MISSION

- Inculcating leadership quality and patriotism among the student community.
- Enhancing Social Awareness and responsibilities of the students by Community Oriented Activities.
- To Amalgamate Cultural and Ethical values of higher education to the rural folk.

Signature cipal Principal Sri Adichunchanagiri First Grade College Channarayapatna

classmate De Ac nueling 16-17 Prof. 15 Chandran IOAC CO-ordinator Dear Sir/Madam, Cell meeting to be held on 29-06-2016. I wish to inform you that the IQAC Meeting will be held on 29-06-2016 at 4pm in the IQAC noom. Members are requested to attend the meeting and participate in the deliberation. Agenda:-Just 1 1) orientation program. 2) Parents neeting. 3) preparation and Submission of AGAR for the year 2016-17 4) Continuation of vision and Hispion statement of the college fore next 5 years To Members. Prof. K. S. Deveraj (K. ·Porincipal IQAC Co-ordinato Priof. K. Chandrian Chan Prof. Kambegowda fambegowda HOD of Botany HOD of Chemistry Dr. N. Shankoresh Junio Dr. HS Ravindra Ravindra HOD of Economics HOD of Kannada Prof. H. Hombalamme H. Mr. Gürish T.G. Gim Faculty of common Office Superinterdent Mr. Prashanth (P/ Geneming Council Mabe pr. Lokanath N.K. (In) Alumni Umesh, Lawyer. Kinout

Minutes of the Meeting of the IDAC held on 29-06-2016 at 4pm in the IQAC Moon for the Year 9016-17 - MADON Members Presented Designation Namestan? w Prof. K'S Dereraj (Kr Principal Prof. K. Chandran Charder IQAC CO-ordinato Perof. Kambe gowda tombé HOD of botany HOD of chemistry Dr. Dr. N. Shankneish July HOD of Economic Pr. HS Ravendera gave Prof. H. Hombalamma H. HOD of Kannada Mr: Gurish TG. Grah Faculty of commun Mr. Prashanth P. Office Superintendent. Dr. Loknoth NK. (Ljoverning Council Hende Umesh, Lawyer anest Alumi Agenda: 1) Orientation program. 3) Parents preiting. 3) Preparation and Submission of AGAR for the year 2016-17 ontinuation of vision and Mission Statement of the college for nesct5 years 5 Shit la COH hup to upped and 40P C Eliz.

classmate Date Dage Resolution ; Every year orientation program is organiszed for newly admitted Students to make them aware of the mechanism for avoiculant delivery and implementation It was decided to conduct on 9-07-2016. Members pare suggested orienting the Students segarding the sulles, segulations, facilities available and other information of the college. It was also decided to conduct parents 9) meeting on g-07-2016 to inform the parents regarding their responsibilities towards their children. Principal has suggested to organize quality oriented program for the academic year 2016-17 under the Supervision of IQAC Co-ordinator. Principal and faculty members was decided to continuation of and mission statement of the college for next 5 years The meeting was ended with vote of thanks 103 Faindran SHOUNG Co-ordination or IQAC Sri Adichunchanagiri Hirst Grade C S. A. F. G. College Channarayapatna-573116 Channarayapatna-573116 Hassan Dist.

classmate Prof. Ampithe.H.J PRAC coordinator Dear Sir / madam Sub: enternal quality Assurance Cell meeting to be 'held on 14[7[2021 I work to enform you that PQAC meeting woll be held on 14/7/2001 at 4PM in the IQAC room. Members are requested to altend the meeting and participate in the cleliberation. agenda:-To Encourage faculty to pursue and Mphil, Kset and NET a) Alumin meeting and program to conducted. 3) Organizing university keel Athletic most 4) Continuation of vision and mission. To members. Dr. N Shankevesh P Juncipal H.O.D of Economics H.O.D of Kannada H.O.D of Kannada H.O.D of Commerce Offoce Superintendent governing Council Menter Dimmerce Dr. H.S Rabindre - Iskavinder prof. H. Hombalamma 00 9901. N.T Nagaray Exerc prof. Southar A-N Mr. prashanth 38 Dr. Loknath N-K DP umesh lawyere wheet. Alumn

classmate Monutes of the meeting of the POAC held on 14-07-2021 at 4pm in the LOAC-room Member presented Name Dr. N Shankarush Desegnation. Principal H. O. D of Esonomics Dr. H.S Ravondree - Fistound H.D.D of Kannada Drof. H. Hombalamma V H.D.D of polietrcal shin prof. N.T. Nagaray Book Dr. Chandrashekar B.N. H.O.D of chemistry H.O.D of commerce governer Councelments Aluenno prof. Soudhar A-N Dr. loknath - N.K Cur unest, Lawyou Wint Offole Superintendent Mr. prashante . 35 1, 22 Agunda:innal entration and 10 Encourage faculty to pursual PhD, Mphel, KSEI and NET I) Alumnt meeting and program to be conducted. Organizang uneversity devel Athletic meet. Contravation of vision and mission statement of the college for Next 5 years. Ð 3) NIL DREAMENTAL Dr. Lehmalh M.K. hereward a was Manne , WHOID HODRAU

classmate Date Page Parolution :-Was made to Encourage the faculty to phD, mphil, NET and KSET Duciolon pursue Members of the LQAC decided to conduct Compus Interview for the Students under the placement Cell in association with of Mombers the In asso cealson with Alienni Phincepal Suggested to physical director to Olganizing uneversity level Athletic meet. Domespal and faculty members was decided to Continuate on of Vision and mission statement of the college The mentale of 0 1 1 with 1905, of the mext sycals 4 Ended meeting neith vote o *thanks* Co-ordinato Principal IQAC Sri Adichunchanagiri First Grade Collage S. A. F. G. College Channarayapatna-573116 Channarayapatna-573116 Hassan Dist.



